G R L CRU Consent #120916
' GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

P
100 YEARS of SERVICE | 1912-2012

E-mail Intent to Award

February 21, 2013

To All Respondents to Invitation to Bid 2013-051, Kanapaha Water Reclamation Facility Odor Control
Improvements.

Gainesville Regional Utilities has completed its evaluation of the above referenced ITB and is
recommending award to Sawcross, Inc. pending City Commission approval on March 21, 2013.

Sawcross, inc. $492,000.00
l. 7 Construction, Inc. $496,818.00
Beach Construction Company, Inc. $497,000.00
Wharton-Smith, inc. $544,000.00
Brandes Design-Build, Inc. $569,702.00
W.W. Gay Mechanical Contractor of Gainesville, inc. $604,677.00
Alexander Group, LLC $1,238,731.00

If you have any questions, please contact me at (352) 393-1250.

Sincerely,

o AL

Dana L. Gauthier, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

Utilities Purchasing

Purchasing Division
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